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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Statement Date

4

1 2 3 December 31
Net Admitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1o BONAS o s 4,718,512 | [ 4,718,512 |ceriiiene 4,304,922
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred stocks ....
2.2 Common stocks
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
B FIISEHENS .ottt [ [ [ (L RSN
3.2 Other than firSt IENS........c.c.oiiieieececcecee et [reee ettt tenennne [eoeeenesesesneneseseenennsennnns |oersseeseseseenene e seseeneeeees [0 O
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $ ..o
ENCUMDIANCES) ..ottt nns [erebebeeeeeenenenees 614,320 oo o 614,320 |.coovviiinnen. 622,027
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
$ encumbrances) .
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $
encumbrances)
5. Cash($ v
]
investments ($ ..o
6. Contractloans (including $ oo Premium NOtES) ...... |eeeeieeeeeiieiciiecieee [ [ (1 O
7. DEIIVALVES ....coviieiiicieiei ettt sttt bens [eassis s sa e st nnns [oenene et oot (L RSN
8. Other iNVESIEA @SSELS ......c.cueuieieiieieeeeeecececcieee et seseseaes [resteteteneen e resestereiereene [ereesenereseseeneteneseenenesnnns |reressesesesenenene e seeeerenes [0 O
9. Receivables for SECUNLIES ...........coccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicceeeeieiees [ o [ (L RSN
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral @Ssets ..........ccocovieiiiiiiiiiiineiees e [ [ [0 O
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11)
13. Title plantsless § ....ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiiics charged off (for Title insurers
(<1217 OO U ST R TR HEE TR PTRTTRR ISR [0 O
14.  Investment income due and @CCTUET ............c.cueueuririircieunininiceieieeeee e oo 36,716 | [ 36,716 | 35,156
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection |...................... 240,930 ..o [ 240,930 |.cooeiiiiiiinnne 148,393
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $
earned but unbilled premiums) .....
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ........cccoeeeriiniinnnenn ) ceeeee foee i [ [, [0 O
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ................ccccccociiiiiiicicicices
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ..............c.c.c.c.....
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ...
18.2 Net deferred tax @sset ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dePOSit ...........c.oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiereeeeienies [ [ [ [0 O
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAre .............coeveeeeerereriries foereeeireninnneeneens 1,286 |ovoveeiieiceeceeeieiee [ 1,286 [ooooviiieiiices 1,734
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
22.
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .............
24. Healthcare ($ ..coooeoveeeceeeeeeces ) and other amounts receivable ......
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ............ccccoeeeviriririeieeees foeveeiirneccce [V RN [V RN [V T 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 120 25) ......couvveeiueveriirieeeiereieieeessesesesessnas e sesececieenes 8,290,075 |.coveveereeee 204,395 | 8,085,680 |...ccevvnnee. 7,426,630
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
Accounts
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 8,290,075 204,395 8,085,680 7,426,630
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0 R RO RO PSP RPN
i 0T FET T T RO TP RO T PO URP NPT PP PP TSP TPPTN
0 3 R RO RO PO PR RPN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .............c.cc.. |reeeeeennnnnneeenns (O T (O T [V 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0 0
2501.
2502.
2503.
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page . R
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 0 0 0 0




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

2

Current December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses (current accidentyear $  ...cocooeoeeirieenne 360,503 ) oottt ettt enene ettt 426,503 |...cooiiieinne 227,215
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and [0Ss adjuStMENt EXPENSES ........cccuiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee ettt see e see e [ s ans [reeereeare e
3. LOSS AGJUSIMENE EXPENSES ....evvviiiieieiiietetetetesesetste et ese s se et es et et eseseses e e e s et eseseseseseses s et et esesese e s st esesesenenenessesesesesenenenaeeseseenenesnensas s seaes 7,150 | 7,150
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SimMilar ChArges ..............ceueueueeioieieieieeeeeeceeee e e 165,744 | 206,924
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, lICENSES AN FEES) ...........iuiuiueueiiiiiiiririre ettt sesese e s sss|eose s 39,397 [ 44,930
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES) ............c.cueururiieriiiieieieeeieeee et | (4,880 6,043
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $ .....c.ooovvveiieeecns on realized capital gains (I0SSES)) .....cccoves |oerrereneiiieiiiniieiinnis oo
A (= e o) =T =Yoo= D =T o1 OO RSO NP
8. Borrowed money $ ... and interest thereoN $ ..ot e [
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $§ ..o and
including warranty reserves of $ ..o and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including $ v 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act) ........cccoeveveccueeeenes feevnniicnnnne 2,029,219 [ 1,828,082
10, AQVANCE PIrEIMIUIM ....ovvieietieieteeieteeeeteteeteae et et e tes et et ee et e e et ese et ese et es et eseaseseaseseasesessesese s ese s es st essssesessesessesenesensasessssessssesessesensesens [ereesereeseneetennerenes 86,916 |...ocoovvn 49,372
11. Dividends declared and unpaid:
T1T STOCKRNOIARES ...t b et h et b et h sttt e et et et ese o ettt [oebe e
B I o] o3, g o o L= OSSO UPTY SRS RPN
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of CediNg COMMUSSIONS) .......cueuiviiririririiieieririie sttt s e s ss s e sneneeeeninnas 251,474 | 139,090
13.  Funds held by company under reiNSUraNCe trEALIES ..........coiiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt sb et e st e beebeenbesnnesnnesneesi|enbe st e et e e st se e e e sreeane [reesteesresntesre s e ares
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for acCoUNt Of OtNETS ............ciiiiiiiiiii e [
15.  Remittances and itemMS NOt @lIOCALEM ...........c.oiiiiiiiii ettt ettt e et ae e saeesaeesbeesbeesbeebeebeennesnnesnnes [oebeenteente et e s e s e se e sreeans [reesbeenteente et
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $ .....cccooovvivieiiiccienns Lo 1= SO PR AESU SR RN
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ..............ccoccoviiiiiiiiiiiiic o
R T B =i o TU 53 ¢ g Lo 1 T USSP PTUUY RO NP
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .. 114,969 |...
0T 0 T4V TSP 0
21, PAYabI@ fOr SECUMMIES ......iviitiitiitiiti ittt bbb bbb bbbt bbb bRt bbbt bbbt bbbt bttt b nne e
22.  Payable fOr SECUIIES IENAING .....cuiiiiiiiiii ettt bbb e e bt e bt et e e ae e sae e she e sh e e sbe e be e bt enbeanteeanesnnesneesneas
23. Liability for amounts held under UNINSUrEd PIANS ..........couiiiiiiiiiiei et e e eeens |ore e s s et s st stestees [oeeseeseesesteste et
24, Capital notes $  ooooveviiiiiiicees and iNtErest thErEON $ ..ottt s [ o s
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr HADIIES ...........cc.c.cveuiueieiee et eeectete et ee ettt eeeeset et s e s ss et e s enssssaesesenensnseaesesesensnseaesesesansnsnsena 0 0
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINeS 1 through 25) ..........ccccvueueriiriiieiieieieiieeeeeeie e 3,116,492 2,508,806
27, Protected Cell HADINIES ............o et e s e s e e e e ees et [rrere e
28.  Total lIabiliies (LINES 26 AN 27) .....vveviveteiiiiieeeietiieeseeseae et sssesete st ss s st bt ss e s s bbb s e s e s ebe st sssnsesese s s ss et esesesssssnsese s sssnsnseso|orseeenececaeesns 3,116,492 ..o 2,508,806
29. Aggregate write-ins for SPecial SUMPIUS FUNAS .......co.iiiiiiiiiiieii ettt b e b e bt ettt e e tesaeesseesaeesbeesbeenadersaneeaneesneeabe e abeeebeereeas (U 0
30.  COMMON CAPILAI STOCK .....euvieuiieiieeiieeieeie ettt ettt et et e et e et e e st e e st e eseeeseeeseesseesseesseesseesseesseeseeeseesseenseesseenseenseesseesseessennsenssensees|osssressbessbessbessbeesbessneenns [renerssnssaeesseesaessressreene e
L P o =) =Ty (Yo o= o] = I o o] OO ST RSN
32. Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUMPIUS fUNAS ..........cooiiiiiii e e (01 0
B TS TW o (0TS 4 To (=Y SO ST UU S P T RSN
34.  Gross paid in @and CONHIDULEA SUIPIUS ........cc.eiiuiiieiiiiieie ettt ettt e et e et e et e et e esbeeseesseesseesseeseesseenseesseesseessesnsenssensees|oessressiessressbessbessbeesneesnns [resessiessiassaessressressressreeas
35, UNASSIGNEA FUNAS (SUPIUS) .....vuvuveececeeeieeeececeeteteeeeseeaetetesesssaeaesesesenssseaetesesessssesesesasensssssesasasessssesesassssssesesesasasansssnsesasannsnansesaoresesseesenesnenes 4,969,188 |.....cccocevnee 4,917,824
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 shares common (value included in Line 30 $ .o ) e [ [
36.2 shares preferred (value included inLine 31§ oo ) e
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (LiNes 29 10 35, IESS 36) ........ceurviuivereriiriiiiieresiiseisessetesssss st ssssese s s s sssssesesssssnsens 4,969, 188 4,917,824
38. Totals (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 8,085,680 7,426,630
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
250 Y PP PO RO PP OTOTRTI
2502, ettt b h e E e E ekt et £ e h 4o E e e R e £ R e £ R e £ Rk e ek £ AE R e e e E e e eE e e R e R e R eR £ R e £ AR b £ AR eh e eeeE e eeeE e e R e e e R e et R e Rt e bt e eb ekt neeb e et ebe et et et e et e nt bt st ettt ettt et et enen [ebere ettt ettt
22501 Y PP PO KPR
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVerfloW PAgE ...........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e [ee e 0 oo 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 0 0
2007, ettt b b £ b bt b £ e h 2o E e e R e £ R R £ R ee £ E k£ e R £ A e e R e ee ek e e eE e £ R e R e R eR £ R ee £ AR e £ AR eh £ eeeh e eeeE £ e R et e R e et e R e Rt e R et e ee ekt na bt neebeee et et e et nt bt st ettt et bttt enen [ere ettt

2902.

2003, ittt ettt e E e E £ R R £ R R £ e b et e oS E e £ R e £ SR oA £ R R £ e b £ e e b e e SR e SR E R e £ R e £ ARk e ee b e e E et E e e bR e b a e b bt na ettt e et

2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow Page ............ccooeiiiiiiiiiiieeeceeee e [ O
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above) 0 0
720 Y PP PO KPP
3202, ettt h b E bt e b e h e E e E £ E e £ R ee £ e R ek £ ek £ e R e A4 ek e e R e £ R R e R eR £ R e £ AR b £ AR e b e eeeE e ee e R e e R e e e R e et R e Rt e b et e eb ekt naebeeeebees et et e e it na et sttt ettt ettt et enen [ebere ettt
£ 7201 Y PP RO PT PP OTRTI
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from oVerflow PAgE ...........ccuoiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e [ 0 oo 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298)(Line 32 above) 0 0




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME

2 3
Current Prior Year Prior Year Ended
Year to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
1.1 Direct (written $ 2,656,120 ) .o 1,955,966 |......cccovvennne 1,999,273 | 4,175,733
1.2 Assumed (written $ 2,117,388 ) e 88,134 [
1.3 Ceded (written $ ..2,889,804 ) ... ..361,567 |.. ..678,032 |.
1.4 Net (written $ oo 1,883,669 ) ..o e 1,682,533 |.oeeine 1,321,241
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accidentyear $ ..o ):
2.1 DIFBCL .ttt e 2,325,110 |eeriricens 496,592 |..eovcvrre 1,376,875
2.2 ASSUMEA ...
2.3 CARM ... s
204 INBL . bbbkttt ettt
3. Loss adjustment eXpenses INCUITEA ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie et
4.  Other underwriting expenses incurred ..........
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions ..
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5)
7. Netincome Of ProteCted CEIIS ........couiiiieiieie ettt et e e n
8. Net underwriting gain (10ss) (Line 1 MIiNUS LiN€ 6 + LiNE 7) ....c.cvoveuiiiiirieieieieieeeeesieieie e e (224,249)|......oee (181,174) e 159,434
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. NetinveStMeNnt iNCOME BAIMEM ..ottt ettt sttt e 33,544 | [ 43,304
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ .....cooeriiiiiii e 25,532 (508,765)
11. Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINES 9 + 10) ...c.eciriviiiiieueieriiiririsieieieiereseese s sesesese e sesesesessnsssssss |rossesesesenenesesesees 59,076 |oeeeeeeeieee e (1 A (465,461)
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
$ amount charged off § ..o ) e s 0 [ [
13.  Finance and service charges not included in PreMIUMS ............ccceueiiiieiuereiiiiiiseieseee e feeece e 38,510 e 36,533 | 91,639
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCellangouS INCOME .............cueveviieieeieieieiie ettt 10,784 39,248 1,160
15.  Total other income (LiNes 12 throUGh 14) ........c.ccovieiueueiiiiieeciete et enssaesna 49,294 75,781 92,799
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal
and foreign income taxes (LINES 8 + 11 + 15) ........ccouiioiecceeeeeeececee e ee s es s et (115,879) .. (105,393)]....covvririene (213,228)
17.  Dividends t0 POIICYNOIAETS ........cviuriieucieeeeeiei ettt ese s e e es s an s seseseses s snsesesesennanans 45,89
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (LiNe 16 MINUS LINE 17) ......coueviiiiieeicieieiieeieee e e enesicnenn (115,879) ... (105,393)]....c.ccvecrernee (259,122)
19. Federal and foreign inCome taxes iINCUIMEA .........c..couiiiiiiiieieiee e
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19)(t0 LiNE 22) .........ccouiuiururiririiiiieirieiriceieiseeeseeeeiese e (115,879) (105,393) (259,122)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 Prior YEAr ............ccveueveveirireeeeeereisiseeeiese s 4,917,824 6,615,343 6,615,343
22, Netincome (from LiNE 20) ........ccceuiviririiirieieieieieseisestsisteseteesesesesssessssesesesesesesessssesesesesesenssssssssseseseseses [oesesesenenenesenenns (115,879) | (105,393)]...vceveveerrenee (259,122)
23. Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell aCCOUNLS ...........cccciiiiiiiiiiiii i e
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ .........ccccceeee 59,000  [oieriieeeie 2,267
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS) ........ccccoviririniniininieninenenesesesese e .
26. Change in net deferred INCOME tAX .........cciviriririiieieieierieieess ettt .... 321,000 |..
27. Change in nonadmitted assets ....... (156,024)]|..
28.  Change in Provision fOr FEINSUIAINCE ............uiiiuiiiiiiiitiiiste sttt bbb snesne b [ ere ettt
P4 R O = [T =Ry BTN o) [V E o T Y RSOSSN FEOU RS WSS
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected CellSs ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeeeee e [ e
31. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting prinCIPIES ...........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiececeeeeeeeeea e [ o
32. Capital changes:
o7 =1« o TS U PP RO UR KOO ERRR RO
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock DIVIAENA) .........cviiiiiiiieiiie e et etes [eteeteete ettt eies [oeereeteere et
O B I = Ta TS (=T g =To I (o T T o) [N OO AP KO RPN
33.  Surplus adjustments:
33.1 Paid in
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend) .
33.3 Transferred from CAPItaAl ...........coiuiiiieiieie ettt et esneeaeeneen
34. Net remittances from or (10) HOME OffiCE ..........cuiiiiiiiiiiiii e [ [
35.  Dividends t0 STOCKNOIAELS ..........couiiiiiiiiiii ettt sae e |e e s sbe e ens [ebe e b [
36.  Change iN trEASUNY STOCK ......c..iiiiiiiiit ettt ettt e e et e e eseen [sereereste st e s testestestestestestes [eteeseesessestessestestestesteetes [oeeseeseesesseeseete et e e
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains and [0SSES iN SUIPIUS ........cuiiiiiiiiiiiiiine s 0 0 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 through 37).............cceeueieiieuerereisiieseienenns 51,364 (105,393) (1,697,519)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38) 4,969, 188 6,509,950 4,917,824
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0L ) SOOI ST STOT TP SRS
[0TSRSO
0503, o
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598)(Line 5 above)
1401. Miscellaneous Income
1402, o
T SOOI
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ..........ccccoeveiiiiiiiiciicncceeeeee e (O O 0 [ 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above) 10,784 39,248 1,160
740 ) SO SO ST TSR SRS
74072 ST STSO SO E TSRO RPETTY ST
7402 ) SOOI ST T OSSR TP SRS
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page ...........ccceoeieiiiiiiiciccceeeeees o (O O 0 [ 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798)(Line 37 above) 0 0 0




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

CASH FLOW

-

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

© ® N o o & w0 DN

Cash from Operations
Premiums collected net of reinsurance

Net investment income

Miscellaneous income

Total (Lines 1 to 3)

Benefit and loss related payments
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions

Dividends paid to policyholders

Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $

gains (losses)

Total (Lines 5 through 9)

Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)

Cash from Investments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

12.1 Bonds

12.2 Stocks

12.3 Mortgage loans

12.4 Real estate

12.5 Other invested assets

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7)

Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

13.1 Bonds

13.2 Stocks

13.3 Mortgage loans
13.4 Real estate

13.5 Other invested assets

13.6 Miscellaneous applications

13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)

Net increase (or decrease) in contract loans and premium notes

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14)

Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):

16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
16.3 Borrowed funds

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities

16.5 Dividends to stockholders

16.6 Other cash provided (applied)

Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Line 16.1 through Line 16.4 minus Line 16.5
plus Line 16.6)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) .
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19.1 Beginning of year
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1)

1
Current Year
To Date

2
Prior Year
To Date

3
Prior Year Ended
December 31

2,633,022

954,970

................................. 0 [ oo
55,000 275,000

1,837,688 0 2,533,084

17,344 0 99,938

...................... 187,292 | e 1,027,303
...................... 182,654 | e 19,592
................................. 0 [ oo
................................. 0 [ [
................................. 0 [ [
................................. 0 [ [
0 7,275

...................... 369,946 ... 0 [ 1,064,170
....................... 608,433 ..o e 1,102,068

................................. 0 [ [
................................. 0 [oeeeeeeierereiereieees oo 264,661
0 57,782
778,433 0 1,424,501
0
(408,487) 0 (370,331)
................................. 0 [ oo
................................. 0 [ oo
................................. 0 [ [
................................. 0 [ [
119,393
119,393 0 0
..................... (271,750) foe.eeenccicecnen 0 [ (270, 393)
....................... 677,931 [ oo 948,324
406, 181 0 677,931

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the Company are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCI) of the State of Wisconsin.

The OCI of the State of Wisconsin recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Wisconsin for
determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the
Wisconsin Insurance Law. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures manual
(NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the State of Wisconsin.

Mutual Insurance Companies that hold Wisconsin Reinsurance Corporation (WRC) common and/or preferred stock shall value this investment
based on the most recent WRC audited financial statements. Accordingly, the valuation included in the company’s June 30, 2024 and
December 31, 2023 financial statements are based upon WRC’s financial statements as of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022,
respectively. During 2023, it was determined that conditions were present to consider the investments in WRC to be other-than-temporarily
impaired. The investment in WRC for the year ended December 31, 2023 was accordingly reduced to $-0-.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the State of
Wisconsin is shown below:

State of Current Year to 2023
Domicile Date

NET INCOME (LOSS)
(1) Mt. Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company state

basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 3) WI $ (115,879) $ (259,122)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that increase/decrease NAIC SAP
(3) State Permitted Practices that increase/decrease NAIC SAP
(49) NAICSAP(1-2-3=4) WI $ (115,879) $ (259,122)
SURPLUS
(5) Mt. Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company state

basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) WI $ 4,969,188 $4,917,824
(6) State Prescribed Practices that increase/decrease NAIC SAP
(7) State Permitted Practices that increase/decrease NAIC SAP
(8) NAICSAP(5-6-7=38) WI $ 4,969,188 $4,917,824

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with statutory accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Premiums are earned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned premium reserves are established
to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such reserves are computed by daily pro rata methods for direct businesses and are based
on reports received from ceding companies for reinsurance.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

Bonds are stated at amortized cost, with amortization being applied on a straight-line basis.

Stocks and mutual funds are valued at their current market value.

Real estate is valued at original cost less depreciation, with depreciation being applied on a straight-line basis.

Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case estimates and loss reports and an amount,
based on past experience, for losses incurred, but not reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions and estimates and
while management believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amount provided. The
methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected
in the period determined.

o=

ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND CORRECTION OF ERRORS

No significant changes.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL
No significant changes.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Not applicable.

INVESTMENTS

A. Currently the Company is not carrying any mortgage loans.

B. The Company did not restructure any debt during the current period.
C. The Company does not carry any reverse mortgages.

D. The Company does not carry any loan-backed securities.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions — Not applicable

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing — Not applicable
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing — Not applicable

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale — Not applicable
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale — Not applicable
Real Estate — No significant changes

Investments in Low Income Housing Tax Credits — Not applicable

Restricted Assets — Not applicable

Working Capital Finance Investments — Not applicable

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities — Not applicable

Structured Notes — Not applicable

5GI Securities — Not applicable

Short Sales — Not applicable

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees — Not applicable

rOFOzZzZIrA-ZQR @

JOINT VENTURES, PARTNERSHIPS, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

Not applicable.

INVESTMENT INCOME

No significant changes.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Not applicable.

INCOME TAXES

No significant changes.

INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES, AND OTHER RELATED PARTIES
Effective January 1, 2024, the Company affiliated with Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company.
DEBT

No significant changes.

RETIREMENT PLANS, DEFERRED COMPENSATION, POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, AND COMPENSATED ABSENCES AND
OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

No significant changes.

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS, DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS, AND QUASI-REORGANIZATIONS
No significant changes.

LIABILITIES, CONTINGENCIES and ASSESSMENTS

No significant changes.

LEASES

No significant changes.

INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

No significant changes.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

SALE, TRANSFER, AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND EXTINGUISHMENTS OF LIABILITIES
The Company had no sale, transfer, servicing of financial assets, or extinguishments of liabilities during the current period.

GAIN OR LOSS TO THE REPORTING ENTITY FROM UNINSURED PLANS AND THE UNINSURED PORTION OF PARTIALLY
INSURED PLANS

No significant changes.

DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN/PRODUCED BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS/THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS
No significant changes.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles establish a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of

observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. The

Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles define levels within the hierarchy based on the reliability of inputs as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets;

Level 2 - Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets (other than those included in Level 1) which are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 - Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or significant value drivers are unobservable.

6-30-24 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Admitted assets:
Common stocks and mutual funds $ 1,092,732 $ 1,092,732 $ - $ - $ 1,092,732
Preferred stocks - - - - _

12-31-23 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Admitted assets:
Common stocks and mutual funds | $ 1,017,585 $ 1,017,585 $ - $ - $ 1,017,585
Preferred stocks - - - - _

Stock securities listed on a national market or exchange are valued at the last sales price, or if there is no sale and the market is still
considered active, at the last transaction price before year-end. Such securities are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy.

Stocks and mutual funds in Level 3 consist of the Company’s investment in WRC. The fair value is determined based on the most recent
audited financial statements of WRC as described in Note 1.

There were no realized gains or losses recognized in the statement of operations - statutory basis on the WRC stock for the six months ended
June 30, 2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023, other than the impairment of $496,803 for the year ended December 31, 2023.
Unrealized losses totaling $-0- and $1,574,094 for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023, respectively,
are included as an element of the adjustment to surplus. There were no acquisitions of the WRC stock during the six months ended June 30,
2024 and the year ended December 31, 2023. Redemptions of WRC preferred stock for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and the year
ended December 31, 2023 were $-0-. There were also no transfers in and/or out of Level 3 for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and the
year ended December 31, 2023. The only change to the value of the WRC stock relates to the unrealized loss above, in addition to the other-
than-temporary impairment.

OTHER ITEMS

The June 30, 2023 cash flow statement is not included in the accompanying statement due to lack of reliable information to compile this
statement.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT

No significant changes.

REINSURANCE

No significant changes.

RETROSPECTIVELY RATED CONTRACTS AND CONTRACTS SUBJECT TO REDETERMINATION

No significant changes.

CHANGE IN INCURRED LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE

There has been no material change in the provision for incurred loss and loss adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years.
INTERCOMPANY POOLING ARRANGEMENTS

Effective January 1, 2024, the Company entered into a reinsurance pooling agreement with Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company, Wisconsin
River Mutual Insurance Company, Bloomington Farmers Mutual Insurance Company, and Reedsburg-Westfield Mutual Insurance Company.

STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS

No significant changes.

HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

Not applicable.

PARTICIPATING POLICIES

No significant changes.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVES
No significant changes.

HIGH DEDUCTIBLES

No significant changes.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

DISCOUNTING OF LIABILITIES FOR UNPAID LOSSES OR UNPAID LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES
No significant changes.

ASBESTOS/ENVIRONMENTAL RESERVES

Not applicable.

SUBSCRIBER SAVINGS ACCOUNTS

Not applicable.

MULTIPLE PERIL CROP INSURANCE

Not applicable.

FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE

The Company is not a financial guaranty insurer.
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of
Domicile, as requUIred DY the MOGEI AGE? .........c.c.cvcvceeueeeieeeeeceete et eeecae e e et ettt e e s ses et eseses e s saetesesenssseaeses et ensnssansesesanssssaesesesansnsssstesasansnsnansesanen Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, has the report been filed with the dOmICIIANY STAIE? ..ottt Yes[ 1 No[ ]

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? ..... Yes[ 1 No[X]

LT E= (=N el i =Ty To L USSP PSRRI

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
IS AN INMSUIEI? <...eovevoe ettt eeete et e e e ettt e s e astetesesee s s saetesesessssaesesesensssseesesasessnseeesesasensnsseetesaseesssneesesasessnseeetesasasnsesetesasasnsnsetetesasnsseesesasannsren Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end? ............ccocoviiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 3.2 is yes, provide a brief description of those changes.

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of a publicly traded group? ............ccciiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 3.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceveiiiiiiiiniiciceee

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? ..............cccooiiiiiiiin. Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-

in-fact, or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved? ......... Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]

If yes, attach an explanation.

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiicecces 12/31/2013

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This
date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. .............ccocevevevevecceerereeeeereennns 12/31/2013

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or

the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet
GALE). eueetatrieei ettt s s e h sttt 06/24/2014

By what department or departments?
The State of Wisconsin Office of the COmMMISSIONEr Of INSUFANCE ...........iiiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt ettt see e b e e b e et e e beenbeenbeanneanee

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with Departments? .....

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ..o, Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAI

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting PEAOTA? ..........c.veueveieiiieieieieiieeeeie ettt sttt s st s s s s snanas Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, give full information:

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ..... Yes [ ] No[X]

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts Or SECUNtIES fITMS? ........oiiiiiiii e Yes[ ] No[X]

If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB [ OCC | FDIC | SEC

[ 1T N[ T NA[X]

]
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..............cccooviiiiiiiniiiie,

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;

(b) Full, fair, a(F:)curate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been @aMENAEA? ..........c..oi ittt e b e et e et e e st e eseeeaeeeseenseeseeneennean
If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified OffICEIrs? .........ooiiiiii s
If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ..............cccoiiiiiiiiis
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amoOunt: ...........cc.ooiiiiiiiiie e $

INVESTMENT

Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available for
use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities 1ending agreemMENtS.) ..o
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: ... $..

Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments: ...........cccccceeoeeneee
Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates? ....
If yes, please complete the following:

1
Prior Year-End
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

2
Current Quarter
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Preferred Stock ....
Common Stock ....
Short-Term Investments
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
All Other
Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26) ....
Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 10 14.26 @DOVE .......cc.ooiuiiiiiiiiiieeee e

Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on SChedule DB7? ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee s
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? .............ccccooeviiiicicien. Yes [
If no, attach a description with this statement.

For the reporting entity’s security lending program, state the amount of the following as of the current statement date:
16.1 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. .....
16.2 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2

16.3 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability Page. .........cociiiiiiiiie s $

7.1

LOLHLe e

Yes[ 1 No[X]
] No[ 1 NALX]
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18.1
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20.

21.

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity’s

offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.

Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
ASSOCTAEU BANK ..o MadiSON, W e

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 17.1 during the current quarter? .............ccccccceeeenee. Yes[ 1 No[ X]

If yes, give full information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as

such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

Associated Bank ...

17.5097 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 17.5, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s iNVESted @SSEtS?..........coviiriirriieeiieirrrse e Yes [ X] No [ ]

17.5098 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 17.5, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..........c.ovvereceienennnseceene Yes [ X] No [ ]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 17.5 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for the
table below.

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
1464 .. Associated Bank ....

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUILIES? ........c.iiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e et et et e e e enean Yes[ 1 No[X]

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? ............ Yes[ 1 No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? ...........cccccooeiiieiene Yes[ 1 No[X]

7.2



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

1. If the reporting entity is a member of a pooling arrangement, did the agreement or the reporting entity’s participation change? ............... Yes[ 1 N[ 1 NA[X]
If yes, attach an explanation.
2. Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other reporting entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in
part, from any loss that may occur on the risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? ..... Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, attach an explanation.
3.1 Have any of the reporting entity’s primary reinsurance contracts been CanCeled? ................coocurueueveeeeceeueeeeeeeceeee e eesesee e enesas e senns Yes[ 1 No[X]
3.2 If yes, give full and complete information thereto.
4.1 Are any of the liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses other than certain workers’ compensation tabular reserves
(see Annual Statement Instructions pertaining to disclosure of discounting for definition of “ tabular reserves” ) discounted at a rate of
INTErEST GrEALE thAN ZEIO? .........oeieeececveeee ettt ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e tetesesenssseae st esensnsesetesesensnssaeseses s ssssaetasesensnsssesesassnsnsnaesasasensnsnansasasns Yes[ 1 No[X]
4.2  If yes, complete the following schedule:
TOTAL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT TAKEN DURING PERIOD
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Maximum Discount Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Line of Business Interest Rate Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5.  Operating Percentages:
5.1 AGH I0SS PEICENT ......oeivvvtetceeeee ettt ettt e et et et ete s s e e e es et et ete s et eseas s eses e s et esesesess s es et et e s eseseseases a2 s et et e s eseas s eses e s et et eseseae s s es st et eseseas s s £E Rk eEee et ee e b bbbttt n bbb %
A oto TS ot g = 1T 4 T=T gL Qo T= (oY o PPN %
5.3 A&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses ... .
6.1 Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS ACCOUNTS? .........c.cuevvececeeieeeee e et s s e ae s s s s s asaeaeses s s ssaseesesenssssstesesanssnanansanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
6.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date ..............cooiiiiiiiiiie e B
6.3 Do you act as an administrator for health SAVINGS GCCOUNTS? ............c.ccccueueiiieeeeeceeteeeeeeeecae et eseeeseaetesesesesssaesesesesensssssesesesensssssesesesensnensesa Yes[ 1 No[X]
6.4 If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date .............cccoooiiiiiininen e B
7. Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ...........ccccccccevevuenee... Yes[ 1 No[X]
7.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of

JOMICIlE OF the FEPOTHING ENEILY? ... eueuiectieetieetsie ettt es b e b s b s b s ees bt s b es b8 b 88 es bt e bbb bbb bbbttt Yes [ ] No[X]




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE F - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurers - Current Year to Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Effective
Certified Reinsurer Date of
NAIC ID Domiciliary Rating Certified Reinsurer
Company Code Number Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Type of Reinsurer (1 through 6) Rating

............ 10831 e oo 390487740 ... [ME. Morris Mutual InSUranCe COMPANY .........cccveerueeiueriiriiniesieesieesteesteeteseeseeseesneesneesaeesneesnesnnesnsesnnesnnesnnesnnenne [ronennnesnnesnees D iiiiieiieiieie ettt ettt et e et eeteesbeesbeesbeesbeeseenseensesssesseesseesseessee |oosesssesisesseess sueessesssesssessees |ooneenseenuesisens sreesseenseenseenns




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Premiums Written Direct Losses Paid (Deducting Salvage) Direct Losses Unpaid
Active 2 3 4 5 6 7
Status Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
States, etc. (a) To Date To Date To Date To Date To Date To Date
1. Alabama
2. Alaska
3. Arizona .
4. Arkansas
5. California
6. Colorado
7. Connecticut ....
8. Delaware .
9. District of Columbia
10.  Florida ......ccceevvveiennne
11.  Georgia
12.  Hawaii ..
13.
14.
15.
16.
17. Kansas ....

18. Kentucky
19. Louisiana ....

21. Maryland .. .
22. Massachusetts ............
23. Michigan
24. Minnesota ...
25. Mississippi ..
26. MissSoUri .....cccecveeveennene
27. Montana
28. Nebraska
29. Nevada .......cccccevvennnnne
30. New Hampshire .
31.  New Jersey ......cccc.....
32.  New Mexico

38. Oregon ......cccceeeveeeennne
39. Pennsylvania .
40. Rhode Island
41. South Carolina ............
42. South Dakota ..............

47, Virginia ......coccveeeieennn.
48. Washington
49. West Virginia
50. Wisconsin

51.  Wyoming
52. American Samoa ........
53.  GUAM ..cooeiiiiiciee

54. Puerto RicO .......cccecu.
55. U.S. Virgin Islands ......

56. Northern Mariana
Islands ........cccoeeueee. MP | Neeeee oo oo e oo | e

57. Canada
58. Aggregate Other Alien OT
59. Totals

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page ..........cccccecetfonnn D00 N ORI 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ [0 [0 S, 0

58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58

above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG...........cc.ccoovniinies eveene 1 4. Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinSUrer.................cccc.ccevrves ceveeee 0
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiie e oeenes 0 5. D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state authorized to write surplus lines in the state of domicile............. ....... 0
(other than their state of domicile - s€& DSLI).........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e oo 0 6. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state... ..... 56
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Reporting Entity Relationship Description
Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company Primary Company | Purchases Reinsurance For the Group
Bloomington Farmers Mutual Insurance Company Affiliate Controlled By A Maijority of Board Members Who Are Approved By Mt.

Morris Mutual Insurance Company

Mt. Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company Affiliate Controlled By A Majority of Board Members Who Are Approved By Mt.
Morris Mutual Insurance Company

Reedsburg-Westfield Mutual Insurance Company Affiliate Controlled By A Maijority of Board Members Who Are Approved By Mt.
Morris Mutual Insurance Company

Wisconsin River Mutual Insurance Company Affiliate Controlled By A Majority of Board Members Who Are Approved By Mt.
Morris Mutual Insurance Company




cl

SCHEDULE Y

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

.| 39-0466375 ..

Wisconsin River Mutual
Insurance Company .........

Board of Directors.

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control
(Ownership, is Is an
Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA
Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing
NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-
Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?
Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
Mt. Morris Mutual
20064 L] e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 10831 ... [39-0487740 .| .eeeereeeennnn | e INSUrance COMPaNY .......c | ueeeuemmmmmmniii s J 1 D IR RE........ Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company ........ Board of Directors.......ccceeeeiiidfviinn wiiiiiin] e N0 e
Bloomington Farmers
Mutual Insurance Company
B0 U PPRPPPPPR RS 11780 ... [39-0170095 .. | .oovvviriiiiin | rrvrnnnnnnnnnns | rrrnieineiiiiiies | ceeee e B 1 DO I IA........ Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company ........ Board of Directors......cceeeevviciiiiiidvvinn wrviiiin] e —————————— N0
Mt. Pleasant-Perry
Middleton Mutual
20064 L] e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e 11735 ... [39-0487775 .| eeeeeeeiiiinn | e INSUrance COMPaNY .......c | eeeeuemmmmmnniii s J 1 D IR IA........ Mt. Morris Mutual Insurance Company ........ Board of Directors.......ccceeeeiiifviinn eiiiiiin] e N0 e
Reedsburg-llestfield
Mutual Insurance Company
L5064 [ e [ 1726 ... |39-0745013 .| ooovviviiies | e [ | Board of Directors........coceevvevvicifiviins vovviis| e N0

Asterisk

Explanation




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company
PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Current Year to Date

4

1 2 3 Prior Year to Date
Direct Premiums Direct Losses Direct Loss Direct Loss
Line of Business Earned Incurred Percentage Percentage
1. FITE ettt e 273,835 | 365,019 [ 133.3 [ 0.9
21 AllIEd LINES ...
2.2 Multiple peril crop
2.3  Federal flood
2.4 Private crop
25 Private flood ... .
3. Farmowners MUIPIE PEFl ..........ccovoveveviieeeececeeeee et es s e 599,348 |....ccccevvnne. 480,115 [ 80.1 |oeeeeeeee 2.7
4. HOmMeowners MUIPIE PEFl .........c.cccveviveueuerieiieeeeeeeceeieteees e e 1,043,664 |....occcveeenne 1,439,929 | 138.0 [ 12.9
5.1  Commercial multiple peril (non-liability POrtion) ..............cceveeueveieirieeee e 39,119 [ 40,047 | 102.4 oo 0.0
5.2  Commercial multiple peril (liability portion)
6. Mortgage guaranty
8. Ocean marine
9.1 INIaNd MArNE ..o
9.2 PetinSUrance ...........coooiiiiiiii i
10. Financial guaranty ............ccccoeoiiiiiiiiien
111 Medical professional liability - occurrence .
11.2  Medical professional liability - ClaiMS-MadE ............oevrvereiiriririrreeeeeee o oo [ 0.0 oo
12. Earthquake
131 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual ..
13.2  Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group
14. Credit accident and health ...
15.1 ViSION ONIY .t
15.2  Dental ONlY .....ooviiiiiiiiiic e
15.3  Disability iNCOME ......c.ciiiiiiiiieieee et s
15.4 Medicare SUPPIEMENT ......ccoiiiiiie i
15.5  Medicaid Title XIX
15.6  Medicare Title XVIII .
15.7  Long-term care
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan ...........ccccooiiiiiie,
15.9  Otherhealth ...
16. Workers’ COMPENSALION ..........ccovieiieieeieeieeiieeie et eeee e
171 Other liability - OCCUITENCE ......ccueiiiiiiiiiee e
17.2  Other liability - ClaimsS-made ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiee e
17.3  Excess workers’ compensation ...
18.1 Products liability - occurrence ..
18.2  Products liability - claims-made ...... .
19.1  Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ...........cccoeveeforrriiiii e o 0.0 oo
19.2  Other private passenger auto ability ...............c.ccoeveveveueeieieieieieieeeeceees s [ oo 0.0 oo
19.3  Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ............cccceevererenconriiiis o o 0.0 oo
19.4  Other commercial auto liability ...........ccccooiiriiiiiii e
211 Private passenger auto physical damage
21.2  Commercial auto physical damage .
22.
23.
24.
26.
27.
28.
29. International
30. Warranty ....
31. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Property
32. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Liability ............ccccocceiiiiinins
33. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines ...............cccooo feoernein D, %, CHURRTT TR XXX foreriiies XXX foreriiies D,0, & SRR
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS ...........cccoeveeiriririririieienns) 0 0 0.0 0.0
35. Totals 1,955,966 2,325,110 118.9 7.7
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page ...............foeccroionnnnicicnnn (O RN (1 R 0.0 oo
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0.0
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1

Line of Business

Current Quarter

2
Current
Year to Date

3
Prior Year
Year to Date

1. .. 195,246 |... 371,857 279,898
21 Allied Lines ....
22 LY UL o) (SN o 1= | el o] o T PPN | OO OO
2.3 Federal flood ..o [ O [ e
24 LAY = 1 S o (o] o T PPN | OO P OO
25 Private flood ... e O [
3. Farmowners MUIPIe PEFl ..........ccovoveviviiiieicrceiieeeeeee et es e sesess s sessssf oo sneneneenens B9 T4 Ll 823,397 |oeiin 619,775
4, Homeowners MUItIPIE PEIl ............cccceeiiuiiiieiiieeeeeeceeteeeeteeee e eseseens s senssnenesnene s fesrenesnenennenenenen D1, 100 | 1,407,744 1,059,615
5.1  Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion) .. ...53,122 |... .... 39,985
5.2  Commercial multiple peril (liability portion)
6. [V lo g (e E= T TN o U E=T =T o YOS USRURORR
8. OCEAN MAMNE ...ttt bbb bbb bbb
9.1 INIANA MEFINE ...
9.2 PELINSUTANGCE .......cceiiiiii e
10. FINANCIAl QUAIANTY ...ttt ettt b e bt e bt e bttt e aeesaeesneesbeenbeenbean
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made .
12. Earthquake
131 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) INIVIAUAL .............cccoiiiiiiiii e [ 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
13.2  Comprehensive (hospital and MediCal) GroUP ..........ccciiiiiiiiiiinei e [ 0 e [
14. Credit acCident @Nd NEAIN .............c.oiiiiiieieeeecece ettt sesess oottt 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
15.1 Vision only
15.2 Dental only
15.3 Disability income
15.4 Medicare supplement
15.5  Medicaid Title XIX .....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic b [er e 0 e [
15.6 MEdICare Tile XVIHI ...ttt b e bbbt e b e emtesaeesmeesbeesbe e b foe s s s s 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
15.7  LONGALEIMN CAIE ...vviviiiiiiietetet ettt sttt s et s et b et s e s et e ees et b b et ese st e se s s sebesese e et ebebee et st ne et bt ebebneeae e 0 e [
15.8 Federal employees health benefits Plan ............ooiiiiiiii e s 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
15.9  Other health ........ccciiiiii e
16. Workers’ compensation
171 Other liability - occurrence .
17.2  Other liability - claims-made
17.3 EXCESS WOTKEIS’ COMPENSALION .....viiviiiiiiiiiiiie it iieestee st e it esie e aesseesteesteesbeesteesbeenbesnsesnsesneesseesseesseesbeesbeesbeeste e bt ebeene e 0 e o
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE .......c..oiiiiiiieee et sme s e 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
18.2 Products liability - ClaiMS-MAaAE .........ccoiiiiiiiiiii e [ 0 e [
191 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ...........cccoceieerienienninnienieeie e e 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
19.2  Other private passenger auto lability ............cccoiiiiiiiiii e
19.3  Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection)
19.4  Other commercial auto liability
211 Private passenger auto physical damage
21.2  Commercial auto physiCal dAmMAGE ...........ccueiiiiiiiiiiiieieeee e 0 e [
22. AFCTATt (A1 PEIIIS) v.vveeeeeieeeetetcteeee ettt ettt ettt s et et e s ettt es e e s s ssesesesesesessssesssasesesesesessases e eeetereneenere st et 0 oeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeene [
23.
24.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30. WVBITANY 1.ttt ettt b bbbt e e s b ke s e s st s e b bbb e s et s s s s bebesene e sssses o bbbttt ettt 0 e [
31. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Property .........c.cccooeiieiieneeiiiienienee e seeseeseeseessee s feesc s, D, 0, TR RS D, & ¢, TR RS XXX
32. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Liability ............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee fo, D, 0, TR RS D, & ¢, TR RS XXX
33. Reinsurance - Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines ...........cccccoiieiiiiinienicneceseseeseenees e, D, 0, TR RS D, & ¢, TR RS XXX
34. Aggregate write-ins for other liNES Of BUSINESS ..........c.c.ovovucueveveeeeeeeceete et eeeee e eneseeae e 0 0 0
35. Totals 1,394,612 2,656, 120 1,999,273
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L Y NP AP OPPPRPP KOO PR PP
B0, et e et e e et ettt e et e e e e et e ettt e eaneeeaneeeaneeeeaneeenreeennteennneeennneeennneesneeenns|oenneenarneenereeeaneenarneennnes [reenneeenneeesnneeenneenneeennnes |oerineeean e e e e e e e e e e e
G0 Y PP AT POPOPPRPP) KOO PR PP
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 34 from overflow Page ...............c.ceeueueeeeiereieveieeresesesee oo (O [0 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

PART 3 ($000 OMITTED)

LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES SCHEDULE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Prior Year-End Prior Year-End

Q.S. Date Known Known Case Loss | IBNR Loss and Prior Year-End
2024 Loss and Q.S. Date Known | Case Loss and and LAE Reserves| LAE Reserves Total Loss and
Total Prior 2024 Loss and | LAE Payments on Case Loss and | LAE Reserves on Developed Developed LAE Reserve

Prior Year- Year-End Loss | LAE Payments on Claims Total 2024 Loss | LAE Reserves on | Claims Reported Total Q.S. Loss (Savings)/ (Savings)/ Developed

Years in Which Prior Year-End End IBNR and LAE Claims Reported Unreported and LAE Claims Reported or Reopened Q.S. Date IBNR and LAE Deficiency Deficiency (Savings)/

Losses Known Case Loss | Loss and LAE Reserves as of Prior as of Prior Payments and Open as of Subsequent to Loss and LAE Reserves (Cols.4+7 (Cols. 5+8+9 Deficiency
Occurred and LAE Reserves Reserves (Cols. 1+2) Year-End Year-End (Cols. 4+5) Prior Year End Prior Year End Reserves (Cols.7+8+9) minus Col. 1) minus Col. 2) (Cols. 11+12)

© N o oA wDN =

Prior Year-End Surplus
As Regards
Policyholders

4,917,824

Col. 11, Line 7 Col. 12, Line 7 Col. 13, Line 7
As % of Col. 1 As % of Col. 2 As % of Col. 3
Line 7 Line 7 Line 7
1. 33.8 2. (100.0) 3. 21.8
Col. 13, Line 7
As a % of Col. 1
Line 8

4. 0.0




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will
be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following
the interrogatory questions.

Response
Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ...........c.cccoeveiiiiiiiciecieee, NO
Will Supplement A to Schedule T (Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement? ............ccccooiiiiniinnn, NO
Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ............cc.ccocviinn NO
Will the Director and Officer Insurance Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ....... NO
AUGUST FILING
Will the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 1? The response for 1st and 3rd quarters should
be N/A. A NO response resulting with a bar code is only appropriate in the 2nd qUAarter. ............ccciiiiiiiiiie e YES

Explanations:

Bar Codes:

rsieeaupre Sement Bosmen tertier =2 |II| I| ||I I| ||I || |II II ||| I| I|| |I ||I || II| |I ||I || I|I || I|I |I |I| || II| II|
1 1 7 8 6§ 2 0 2 4 4 9 0 O
oppement e Sehecue TRosmen ferier 2 |II| I| ||I I| ||I || |II II ||| I| I|| |I ||I || II| |I ||I || I|I || I|I I| I|| I| I|| II| I
1 1 7 8 6§ 2 0 2 4 4 5 5 0
e e S Swppement besument Gerfier =2 |II| I| ||I I| ||I || |II II ||| I| I|| |I ||I || II| |I ||I || I|I II ||| |I I|| I| I|| II| I
1 1 7 8 6§ 2 0 2 4 3 6 5 0
e e Suppiement bessment Gertier = |II| I| ||I I| ||I || |II II ||| I| I|| |I ||I || II| |I ||I || I|I I| I|| || II| I| I|| II| I
1 1 7 8 & 2 0 2 4 5 0 5 0

0 0

o
—

0 2
0 2
0 2
0 2

o o
— T E—
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

-

SO 0N O W

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOT YEAI .......c..oiiiiiiiiieeeee et
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Current year change in encumbrances
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct amounts received on disposals .
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
Deduct current year’s depreciation
Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7-8) ...
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)

...................... 622,027

614,320

7,707 |...
....614,320 |..

....................... 371,496

14,131
622,027

622,027

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Mortgage Loans

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

® N oA W

©

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prior year
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Capitalized deferred iNterest AN OtNET ............oii it st e e st e e be e be e beeabeesaesaeesseesbeesbeesbeenteens
Accrual of discount
Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) ....
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct amounts received on disposals ....
Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage i
Total foreign exchange change in book value/rec
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized .
Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) .........
Total valuation allowance
Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12)
Deduct total NOnadmitted @MOUNLS ..........cc.iiiiiiii ettt a e
Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

© N O

©

1.
12.
13.

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOT YEAI .........oiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Capitalized deferred interest and other .....
Accrual of discount ...
Unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) ....
Total gain (loss) on disposals ...........ccccenuee.
Deduct amounts received on disposals ........ ... -
Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation ....
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value ..
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)
Deduct total nonadmitted @MOUNLS ... e
Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

Bonds and Stocks

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

[N
@ N =2Oo o

® N oA N =

Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 Of Prior YEar ...........coeoieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee s
Cost of bonds and stocks acquired
Accrual of discount
Unrealized valuation iNCre@SE/(AECIEASE) .........uiuiiuiiuiiiiiieiti ittt bbbttt bbbttt bt bbbt bbbt b bbb nre e
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
Deduct amortization of premium
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value ..
Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees ...
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10)
Deduct total NOnadmMitted @MOUNLS ..........coiiiiiiiii ettt
Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)

5,811,244

................... 7,218,149
1,102,058

5,322,507

SI101
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity

During the Current Quarter for all Bond
1

s and Preferred Stock by NAIC Designation

Book/Adjusted ? ’ ¢ Book/A:r)djusted Booklﬁ?djusted Book/A7djusted Book/Aadjusted
Carrying Value Acquisitions Dispositions Non-Trading Activity Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value
Beginning During During During End of End of End of December 31
NAIC Designation of Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Prior Year
BONDS
To INAIC T ()t bbbttt b s [ 4,300,382 ..o 498,653 |......ccoveiriciene 78,294 | (2,229) e 4,300,382 |.....coovvcuenne 4,718,512 | [ 4,304,922
R Y [ - SO SOSTEEEUURSTSTSTTY RSO 0 e [ [ oot (O RSN 0 s oo
3. NAIC 3 (8) coeeveeeteiiieieisie ettt sttt ettt ettt bt s r ettt s bR R s R et st s s b s eR e s e st et s st senesene et et esenesesens |ee e et L0 U ST STV RURPRTRR NPT [V L0 TSR TP T RPN
L 7Y @ - SO PRRRY KRR 0 e [ [ oot (O RSN 0 s oo
5. NAIC B () it b et b et b et [eR e L0 O ST ST TP UUERPRTRR RUTUUTRTTSTRTTRTOTN [V L0 TSR TP T RPN
6. INAIC B (@) vttt ettt bttt e e bt b et b £ b £ bk b e ekt bt b et bttt a et ettt es 0 0 0
7. Total Bonds 4,300,382 498,653 78,294 (2,229) 4,300,382 4,718,512 0 4,304,922
PREFERRED STOCK
8. INAIC 1 bbbttt b et b et b e b s ene [e e e L0 O ST ST TP UUERPRTRR RUTUUTRTTSTRTTRTOTN [V 0 oo [rere s 0
N 2 (2SSOSR NSRS 0 e [ [ oot (O RSN 0 e [ 0
T, INAIC 3 bbb bbb e bbb bbb bbbt b et b e b [seee et L0 O ST ST TP UUERPRTRR RUTUUTRTTSTRTTRTOTN [V 0 oo [rere s 0
N 1 72X PSSRSO PPRUSSRUTRUITY HOORURRTTRRRT 0 e [ [ oot (O RSN 0 e [ 0
T2, INAIC B bbbt bbb bbb bbb b b e bt b e bt eaes [sees et [0 U PP PEUT SOUTT TPV UURPOTRN RRTUUTRTTSTRTTTTN [V 0 oo [rere s 0
T80 INAIC B .ttt h bbb h e e bt bt bt bttt ettt e et et n et 0 0 0 0
14, TOUAl PrEEITEA STOCK ......vuivveieiaiiiiieiciei ettt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15. Total Bonds and Preferred Stock 4,300,382 498,653 78,294 (2,229) 4,300,382 4,718,512 0 4,304,922
(a) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:
NAICT $ o i NAIC2 $ i NAIC3 $ NAIC4 $ e i NAICS5 $ i NAICE $oii




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

Schedule DA - Part 1 - Short-Term Investments

NONE

Schedule DA - Verification - Short-Term Investments

NONE

Schedule DB - Part A - Verification - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Verification - Futures Contracts

NONE

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1 - Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSATs) Open

NONE

Schedule DB-Part C-Section 2-Reconciliation of Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Verification - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of
Derivatives

NONE

S103, SI04, SI05, SI06, SI07



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year To Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, DeCembEr 31 Of PriOF YEAT ..........cccvevcueueueieeeiiieeeteteeeeeeee ettt eseses s se et s e e s s sesesesesesesnanas [ereeneesesensesannens 154,899 |..ooiie 124,137
2. Cost Of Cash €qUIVAIENTS BCGUITEA ............cccoeiieieieieeceeeciiee ettt ettt et s e s s s st sesesesessasasasssesesesesesssssssseseses [ereensssesessannnnens 483,598 | 30,762
3. ACCTUAL O AISCOUNT ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e ae e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e sseesesnsanannas [omnmmnsmnsmns e et e e e e ees [oeeee e et e
4. Unrealized valuation iNCrEASE/(AECIEASE) .........eeiuiiiiiiiiie it itee sttt ettt et ettt e saeesheeabeesbe e bt enbeeneeansesaeesheesbeesbeenbeeseenesnesne [sesaeesesnessesesssssnesiaesss [oeseessesiaessesiaeseesaaesanens
5. Total gain (I0SS) ON AISPOSAIS .......ceuiiiiiiiieiiiitiei ettt ettt ettt e eae e s ae e st e bt e beeaeeeaeeeaeeeaeeeseeeseeseenseenseanseenseeneeeneesneenneenneenneannens |osessiessnsisssiaesiaessaesiaeans [oaessesseseesaeesaeesae e s
6. Deduct consideration reCeived ON ISPOSAIS ................ccueueuiiiieeiiieietesesieeeesesete et sesese e s ssssssesesesessssesssasesesesesssssasssssesesesesnans |oeesesesessnenesnnnes 610,638 ..o
7. Deduct amortization Of PrEMIUM ........oiiiiiii ettt ettt eae e ae e s bt e she e bt e bt e a bt eabeemeesaeesheesheesbeenbeenbeenbeenneannesnnes [oeessiessesinssisesiaesinesaeans [oaessestesnesseesaeesae e eaes
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE ............couiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie ettt sree b s [oeeesiie s ees eaesieesae e
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment r€COGNIZEA ..........c.coouiiiiiiiiiiiiie e ees [oee s ees [oaesieesiee s
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) ..........c.cceeuruiuieiieeeieeereeeeeeee e [eeeseneneeeseeeeeenens 27,859 | 154,899
11.  Deduct total NONadmitted @MOUNLS ... oo e e e e e e e e e e s nenees [snnmemnaeeese s eee e s naeeennes [eeeees e e et e e
12.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 27,859 154,899

S108




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

Schedule A - Part 2 - Real Estate Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule A - Part 3 - Real Estate Disposed

NONE

Schedule B - Part 2 - Mortgage Loans Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule B - Part 3 - Mortgage Loans Disposed, Transferred or Repaid

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 2 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 3 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed, Transferred or Repaid

NONE

EO1, EO2, EO3
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
NAIC
Designation,
NAIC
Designation
Modifier
and
SVO
Number of Paid for Accrued Admini-
CUSIP Date Shares of Interest and strative
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Name of Vendor Stock Actual Cost Par Value Dividends Symbol
91282C-FV-8 ......... US Treasury NOtES ...ccevveeieeieiiei e e et e e ee e e e e e e e e e e e e e eenn e e e eennn e eeennnns | ceeevnnniinnnns Joennnd 04/09/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ... 73,313
912828-6T-2 ......... US Treasury Bond .......... D PP OPPPPUIIN IFFPTTTUUURUPTN FTTTRL 04/09/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ... 70,271
0109999999. Subtotal - Bonds - U.S. Governments 143,584 150,000
3130B0-VA-4 ......... FHLB 5.5000 04/16/2029 .....evvvniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e cevnn e snnna s nnnnnn e ees | aeeeeenniineens foinn 04/23/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ... 99,900 ...100,000 |....
3130B1-00-3 ......... FHLB 5.750 06/18/2031 .....eeeieeieeiee e e eeeete e e e eeeee e e eeeee e e e e eenne e e e e ennnee e e eeennnneeeennnns | sevevnnnninnnes Jonnnd 06/18/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ... 50,000
3137HD-UP-3 ......... L LT 2 U PPPPPN IFPPPUUUURUUUURNS FTPTN 06/28/2024 ..... AsS0CTated BanK ..ivuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i s e e e s rresi s esernnesesrennnneees srerssnnnsrsrrrrnnssnrrrrnnsaneers |oeresiaerierririiaeierines 127,598 |ovveeiiiiiiiiiiniiis 125,000
0909999999. Subtotal - Bonds - U.S. Special Revenues 277,498 275,000
30303M-8H-8 ......... |Meta Plaforms INC ivvvuunsiiiiiuuiiiiiiiuiiieiiiii s s s ccisii s s e scesnissessesenaneeseesnnnseeseeannnnnes | sennnnneneeeens [oanesd 05/06/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ... 17,571
1109999999. Subtotal - Bonds - Industrial and 77,571
2509999997. Total - Bonds - Part 3 498,653 510,000
2509999998. Total - Bonds - Part 5 XXX XXX
2509999999. Total - Bonds 498,653 510,000
4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 3
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks
256219-10-6 ......... Dodge and Cox StOCK Fd .ovvunieruiiriiiiriiieiiie i eri e ena e enneeenn | eeeerieeniees o 06/18/2024 ..... ASSOCTATEA BANK w.ueeriiiriieiei et e e 293.930
38148U-60-1 ......... Goldman Sachs Mid Cap Growth Fd .......oeeeuieieiieiiiie e e e ee e enn e enneennns | cvvvriieeeinnes foeeees 06/26/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... ....2,518.890 |....
411512-49-4 . ..|Harbor Small Cap Growth - Ret .... ...06/18/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... . 1,466.280 |.
77956H-43-5 . ..| T Rowe Price Overseas Stock Fund - ...06/18/2024 ..... Associated Bank ... . 1,542.020 |.
939330-77-5 ......... American Washington Mutual Fund ......coccoiviinniiinnninnnns DT PPN TP TN 06/26/2024 ..... ASSOCTATEA BANK L .ueiuiititt ettt et e s et e e et et e et e et e et e et s eenserneernneernnee |eeneereneerinerrenaareaaes 82.700
5329999999. Subtotal - Common Stocks - Mutual Funds - Designations 170,000 XXX 0 XXX
5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 3 170,000 XXX 0 XXX
5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX
5989999999. Total - Common Stocks 170,000 XXX 0 XXX
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks 170,000 XXX 0 XXX
6009999999 - Totals 668,653 XXX 2,97 XXX
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STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
11 12 13 14 15 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- For- | Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (11+12-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description eign| Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 13) Value Date Disposal | Disposal [ Disposal Year Date Symbol
..31418E-89-2 | FNMA Fn MA5043 ... . 04/25/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... |oeeooiiiiiiiis | 1,887 | 1,887 | 1,887 [ 1,887 |.. . 06/01/2038 . [1.A FE ....
..31418E-89-2 | FNMA Fn MA5043 ... .. |- 05/28/2024 . | Associated Bank .. .1,104 |.. . |- 06/01/2038 . [1.A FE ....
..31418E-89-2 | FNMA Fn MA5043 ... [ T . 06/25/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... | | 1840 | 1,841 | 1,841 1,841 |.. . 06/01/2038 . [1.A FE ....
0909999999. Subtotal - Bonds - U.S. Special Revenues 4,832 0 0 0 XXX XXX
..30231G-AT-9 |Exxon Mobi | Corp .ovvvveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicees | ....... | 06/27/2024 . |Associated Bank ... eeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiins foveenenn.. 72,460 |............ 75,000 |[............72,161 [............ 73,057 [oeeeeeeeeeienes ooeeeeeenn (405) | foveeenennnn (405) founivnniniiiinnn oo 73,462 [ |l (1,002) |........ (1,002) [oovvevnennnnnnnnnnes . 06/27/2024 . [1.A FE ....
1109999999. Subtotal - Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 73,057 (1,002) (1,002) 0 XXX XXX
2509999997. Total - Bonds - Part 4 77,889 (1,002) (1,002) 0 XXX XXX
2509999998. Total - Bonds - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
2509999999. Total - Bonds 77,889 (1,002) (1,002) 0 XXX XXX
4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 4 0
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5 XXX
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
..464287-20-0 | Ishares Core S&P 500 ETF .........covvvvvvvvevnnns [eeneenn . 06/18/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... ....152.000 .... 34,620 272,600 |.oeeeen 10,218 [oeiiiiiiiiiiiins feiiiiiiiin e 10,218 ....82,818
..006855-10-0 |Wasatch Small Cap Growth Fund - Inst ..........[....... . 06/18/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... ceeeen...571.968 ....30,000 221,083 e (97) [ o (97) 20,986 | e (9,014)|........ (9,014)
..057071-81-3 |Baird Midcap Fund-Inst .........ccccvvvviiininnin [oeninn . 06/26/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... |........ 2,382.862 ....66,500 ...58,833 |o.iiiiin (2,788) [euveiiiiiiiiiinn feiiiiiiiiii oo (2,788) ...56,045 | e, (10,455)
..298706-11-0 | Am Funds Europacific Growth Fund F-3 ..........[....... . 06/26/2024 . | Associated Bank ......... |........... 398.343 ....25,000 21813 o 92 Lo Lo o 992 522,805 | e (2,195)
5329999999. Subtotal - Common Stocks - Mutual Funds - Designations Not Assigned by the SVO 182,654 XXX 156, 120 174,329 8,325 0 182,654 0 26,534
5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 4 182,654 XXX 156, 120 174,329 . 8,325 0 182,654 0 26,534
5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
5989999999. Total - Common Stocks 182,654 XXX 156, 120 174,329 8,326 0 0 8,325 0 182,654 0 26,534
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks 182,654 XXX 156, 120 174,329 8,325 0 0 8,325 0 182,654 0 26,534
6009999999 - Totals 259,946 XXX 233,113 252,218 8,326 (405) 0 7,920 0 260,948 0 25,532




STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1 - Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1 - Futures Contracts Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1B - Brokers with whom cash deposits have been made

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D - Section 1 - Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged By

NONE

Schedule DB - Part D-Section 2 - Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open - Pledged To

NONE

Schedule DB - Part E - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

EO06, EO7, EO8, E09, E10, E11, E12



STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each Month
During Current Quarter
Amount of Amount of 6 7 8
Interest Received | Interest Accrued
Rate of | During Current at Current
Depository Code | Interest Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month

The Bank of New Glarus - CD . New Glarus, Wl ..cccooovveces oo 123,000 [ 658 | [ 312,903 |..cocveveee 312,903 |............... 312,903 |..
The Bank of New Glarus -
SaVINGS eoovvvererereieeie New Glarus, WI ..ooovveeveeee oo 0,000 [ e e 1,838 | 1,838 |...cocvevn. 1,838 |.
0199998. Deposits in ... depositories that do not

exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Open Depositories XXX | XXX 1,042 333,575 373,003 63,281
0199999. Totals - Open Depositories XXX | XXX 1,700 0 648,316 687,744 378,022
0299998. Deposits in ... depositories that do not

exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Suspended Depositories XXX [ XXX
0299999. Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX [ XXX 0 0 0 0 0
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit XXX [ XXX 1,700 0 648,316 687,744 378,022
0499999. Cash in Company's Office XXX [ XXX XXX XXX 300 300 300

0599999. Total - Cash

648,616

688,044

378,322

E13




I4E

STATEMENT AS OF JUNE 30, 2024 OF THE Mt Pleasant-Perry Middleton Mutual Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

1

CusIP

2 3 4 5 6 7
Book/Adjusted

Rate of Interest Carrying Value

Description Code Date Acquired Maturity Date

8
Amount of Interest
Due and Accrued

9
Amount Received
During Year

0109999999.

Total - U.S. Government Bonds

0309999999.

Total - All Other Government Bonds

0509999999.

Total - U.S. States, Territories and Po ions Bonds

0709999999.

Total - U.S. Political Subdivisions Bonds

0909999999.

Total - U.S. Special Revenues Bonds

1109999999

. Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) Bonds

1309999999

. Total - Hybrid Securities

1509999999.

Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds

1909999999.

Subtotal - Unaffiliated Bank Loans

2419999999.

Total - Issuer Obligations

2429999999.

Total - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities

2439999999

. Total - Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

2449999999.

Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities

2459999999.

Total - SVO Identified Funds

2469999999.

Total - Affiliated Bank Loans

2479999999.

Total - Unaffiliated Bank Loans

2509999999.

Total Bonds

381410-27-3 .......

|Go|dman Sachs Goverment

8309999999

. Subtotal - All Other Money Market Mutual Funds
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